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Dear Ann 

Thank you for your letter of 15th October 2009, requesting additional information for the
members of the Equality of Opportunity Committee.  

Officials have provided the attached documents for distribution to the Committee members. 
They include a list of organisations that the Equality, Diversity and Inclusion Division have 
funded, the amount of funding that has been awarded to date.  As you are aware the new 
Advancing Equalities Fund and Inclusion Grants were launched earlier this year so the 
criterion and monitoring information has been extracted from these into a the main
document for your information. There is also a copy of an external evaluation the, BSL 
Futures Evaluation Report, conducted by Old Bell 3 Ltd in conjunction with Pawb and 
Equalta.

Yours sincerely 

Brian Gibbons AM/AC 

17 November 2009
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